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OIL UONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

June 19, 1972

Mob1l 01l Corp.
Box 633
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mrs, Christine 0. Tucker
Dear Mrs. Tucker:

As requested in your letter of June 14, 1972, permis-
sion is hereby granted to waive the 4-point test for
your recently completed State LL No. 1 located in Unit
J of Section 16, T-17-8, R-34-E, North Vacuum Morrow
Gas Pool. This permission is granted due to the very
low capacity of the well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

me
cc-Elvis Utz, Gas Engineer
0CC, Santa Fe, New Mex.
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